

Golcar Lily Day Meeting Minutes – 12th March 2019

Attendees Louise Houlton, Philip Houlton, Sue Starr, Holly France, Carrie France, Anne Lord, Sara-Jane Poshill, John Broadbent, Nore Beaumont, Margaret Laycock, Soo Ellis

Apologies Lynne Knight, Simon Crook, Marion Hall, Elaine Oldham, Rene Wyatt

Minutes from previous meeting approved.

Matters Arising

Treasure £6,600 at the last meeting. £2,000 from buy+buy.
Offer of £250 from the Lions to be decided on for definite.
Sue contacted the Lions to see what they had in mind for the money. The response being that they would like to improve the Christmas lights. Sue informed them that Christmas lights were nothing to do with Golcar Lily but the Winkles.
Environment group has been given money by the Winkles to sort planters but mention was made that if more money was going then maybe put it towards those planters too.
Sponsored bins by Lions also was suggested again.

Licenses Insurance done. Road closure – still waiting – should be within the next week. Sue will apply for temporary event notices once the road closure is sorted.

Announcers & Clearing up

Pretty much sorted. Mark sorted magician/announcer and Harvey and friends for clearing up. Stall clearing, next year will have a notice on booking the stall and £20 deposit which will be returned upon the stall being completely cleared away.

Badges Stuart can do sew on ones (like scouts) but not pin on. Andrew Marchington does pin on ones. Barbara to speak to him to see if he can do ones for Lily Day.

Events and Venues

Ice Cream van confirmed
Churros on Town End to be confirmed.
Havelli is unknown – Sue to talk to them.
First Aid – booked for the day.
Help point at the library for emergency contact.
Colne Valley museum is good.
Rose and Crown has band and clothing. Possibly the Donna Clare dancers too.
Manor Road field – Tractor man will let us know within the week, Mountain rescue needs confirmation, Normannis is probably, Coconut shy confirmed, Photobooth is confirmed, Bungee trampoline confirmed. Morris Dancers probably not, Parkwood church is no.

Town End – Belly Dancers confirmed, Maypole dancing confirmed, Fire Engine – Louise to contact and ask. Lazenby school of dance, no contact, not confirmed.
St. Johns Church – food and music.
Providence – Music and food
Drop by- open for food

There is also potential for a Ukelele band in the area – potentially in the garden of rest at the church – if we can borrow a marquee – Sue to enquire.
Oakenshaw choir are going to the Providence but are bringing a coach and need a place to park. Behind the Rose and Crown was offered.
Cricket club has a 1st team match on the day and therefore we have nothing going on there. Reminder for people that they will not be able to drive through the village.

- Procession 10:45 from Rose and Crown. True Talent, Classic Cars, Normannis, Fancy dress. Potentially fire engine if we can get it for the full day.
- Fun Run 11:30 – 11:50 Sue to contact the company to run it again. St Johns field is a possibility to expand into.
- Programme To go out ideally before Easter, needs to be confirmed within two weeks.
- Knitting Yarn Bombing – library group is on with it.
- Church Yard ‘Heroes’ written on sign. Soo to talk to Stuart about printing them – one for each entrance to the church yard.
- Treasure Hunt Rowena to mention in schools. ‘Hero Hunt’ on programme. Collect the sheets from any of the venues and hand in for prizes. Prizes to be confirmed.
- Scape Community group
This to be left with Holly and Carrie to see if they can get the group up and running again as a venue.
- Old Church school
Has been in contact. They have a noticeboard that we can use if we would like to. Not sure what would go on it yet but the offer is there.
- AOB: There is a Food Hygiene course booked for the 13th April for anyone that needs or wants to join it. St Johns 9:00 – 12:30. Date has been changed.
Easter Bread bake April 13th/14th at Colne Valley Museum.
- Next Meeting 9th April 2019 – Rose and Crown.